
STKA City and Borough of Sitka
100 Lincoln Street • Sitka, Alaska 99835

MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor Hunter and Assembly Members
Keith Brady, Municipal Administrator

From: Jay Sweeney, Chief Finance and Administrative Officer

Date: October 17. 2017

Subject: Key Sections of Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles,
and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards.

**lnformational Memo**

Issue:

The Assembly will be presented multiple grant applications for approval at its next
Assembly Meeting. These grants will entail sub-awards of Federal funds and, therefore,
fall under the auspices of the 0MB Circular Uniform Requirements, Cost Principles, and
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards. Staff wishes to ensure that the Assembly has
proper background information as to Federal guidelines for sub-awards of Federal
grants as they pertain to sub-awards to sole proprietorships.

Facts:

1. 2 CFR Part 200, Uniform Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards ("Uniform Guidance") are the authoritative Federal
laws and guidelines for administration of Federal grants and awards. Portions of the
Uniform Guidance pertaining to sub-awards are attached.

2. The Uniform Guidance is a consolidation of multiple previous portions of Federal
law, and, became effective December 31, 2014.

3. The Uniform Guidance sets forth new and much more stringent guidelines and
controls over procurements under federal awards; guidelines for sub-award
management; and, guidelines for compositions of matches for Federal grants.

4. The Uniform Guidance sets forth annual audit requirements for recipients of
Federal assistance over threshold amounts (termed the "Single Audit"). These audit






















